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From: Richard Hill

To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Donnie Hill

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Javelina 26-25-37

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:44:12 AM

Attachments: image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

The subject well will be receiving produced water from offset operators via pipeline. The
classification would be a commercial salt water disposal. Thank you, if you have any
additional questions, please contact me at any time.

Get Qutlook for iO

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:32:29 PM

To: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Donnie Hill <dhill@wellconsultant.com>

Subject: Javelina 26-25-37

Good morning Richard

With reference to the subject Javelina 26-25-37 well, can you please confirm the classification (ie.
Commercial or Non-Commercial) for this well?

Please call me at 505 549-8131 if you have any questions or require clarification.

Regards

Tony Harris

Petroleum Specialist
Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.
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From: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 9:35 AM

To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Donnie Hill <dhill@wellconsultant.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] pAZS2233443945 - Javelina 34-25-27 #1 - Update

Please see attachment pertaining to the Change in Contact for two SWD applications.

Change in Contact Information
JAVELINA 26-25-37 SWD #1 (REF# pAZS2302533179)

JAVELINA 34-25-37 SWD #1 (REF# pAZS2233443945)

Thank you,

BC&D Operating, Inc
Richard Hill

SVP Engineering

(405) 837-8147
rhill@wellconsultant.com

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:19 PM
To: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] pAZS2233443945 - Javelina 34-25-27 #1 - Update

Good Afternoon Richard
Please note the following with respect to the subject application:
1. | have been assigned to complete the review and processing of your application. You can
direct all correspondence and questions directly to me.
2. There is no need to re-submit. Alternatively, please provide a letter requesting all
correspondence be directed to you.
Have a good weekend, and please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Regards

Tony Harris
Petroleum Specialist
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Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.

From: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 9:01 AM

To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] pAZS2233443945 - Javelina 34-25-27 #1

Thank you

BC&D Operating, Inc
Richard Hill

SVP Engineering

(405) 837-8147
rhill@wellconsultant.com

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Richard Hill

<rhill@wellconsultant.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] pAZS2233443945 - Javelina 34-25-27 #1

Hi Richard

Million was working on this application and is included in this e-mail. | suggest following up with
Million for the latest status on your application, and to discuss the way-forward.

Regards
Tony

From: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:43 AM
To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
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
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 9:21 AM

To: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] pAZS2233443945 - Javelina 34-25-27 #1

Good morning Richard.

Let me check and get back to you.

Regards

Tony Harris

Petroleum Specialist
Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.

From: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 7:37 AM

To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] pAZS2233443945 - Javelina 34-25-27 #1

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good Morning sir! | hope all is well.

| have question about the subject application that was submitted 11-29-2022. This application was
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generated by Geolex, we no longer do business with this organization. Is there any problems
delaying this application from being designated administratively complete? If so, | would like to
correct or provide the OCD with the information needed. | also need to make sure any
communication about this particular application is directed to me and not Geolex. Thank you for any
help given on the subject application. Have a great day!

BC&D Operating, Inc
Richard Hill

SVP Engineering

(405) 837-8147
rhill@wellconsultant.com

Released to Imaging: 11/29/2023 1:48:25 PM


mailto:rhill@wellconsultant.com

Received by OCD: 11/29/2023 1:38:06 PM Page 6 of 6

?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXico conprTions
one:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
Distrct I P Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Acton 289510
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservat|on D|V|S|on
istrict .
1900 o Brces . et a0 1220 S. St Francis Dr.

District IV
12I:0n3<.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

BC & D OPERATING INC. 25670

2702 N. Grimes ST B Action Number:

Hobbs, NM 88240 289510

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date
anthony.harris [ None 11/29/2023
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